

March 20, 2006

Ms. Maureen Benitz
Report Analysis Division
Federal Election commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

Reference: Texas Freedom Fund (C00340661)
Year-End Report (10/01/05-12/31/05)

Dear Ms. Benita:

This letter is in response to the Commission's preliminary review of the report referenced above. The information you requested follows:

1. Totals on Lines 7, 21(b), 21(c) Column B of the Summary and Detailed Summary Pages

After reviewing these lines an error involving expenditure was found to have been entered twice. I have amended this FEC report and any subsequent reports that may be affected by this correction. Line 8, Cash on Hand, Column B now equals the closing calendar year-to-date cash on hand amount on the Summary Page.

2. The aggregate year-to-date totals for "Natl. Assn. of Broadcasters (TARPAC)" were incorrect. The software was including earmarked contributions for Russell Withers \$2000 and Dana Withers \$5000 on 12/29/05. The problem has been corrected and an amended report filed.

3. All expenditures on the above report for Food-Fundraising, Fundraiser-Deposit/Rental and Fundraising Consulting Services on Schedule B were not made on behalf of a federal candidate.

We anticipate that this information sufficiently answers the questions raised in your letter to the Committee. If you need any additional information regarding these matters, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Sally Downs
Treasurer
